




















Description of the Grounds, Buildings, Industries and Aims of the Carlisle Indian Training School 

The total area of land belonging [to the] Barracks is something over 27 acres. Of this, 15 acres 
are occupied by the buildings, with the school grounds proper: the remainder can be used for 
agricultural instruction. Arrangements are being made for an additional 35 acres immediately adjoining 
the grounds, half of which is suitable for tillage, and the remainder for grazing purposes. 

Carlisle Barracks, one of the oldest Military Posts in the country, was permanently established 
during the Revolutionary War. The Guard-house – still standing – was built by the Hessians. The Post 
itself went to decay; but in 1837 it was rebuilt, and permanently occupied by United States Troops. For 
many years prior to the late War, it was a Cavalry Training School. About the time of the Battle of 
Gettysburg it was occupied by the Confederate forces under Gen. Fitzhugh Lee; and by them destroyed 
by fire. In 1865 it was rebuilt, upon the original plan, and continued as a Cavalry Training School until 
1872 – since which time it has been vacant, and no material repairs have been made. It is one of the 
Posts named by the Adjutant General to the Indian Committee as available for the purposes of an Indian 
School. 

Under orders of the Department of War and of the 
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Interior – pending action of Congress upon the Bill proposed by Rep. Pound – it was occupied, in 
October last, as a Training School for Indian Youth; and 158 Indian children were brought here by the 
Department, on the 5th and 27th of that month. The Parents of most of these children are Chiefs or 
Headmen on the Rosebud, Pine Ridge and Sisseton Agencies in Dakota; the Cheyenne & Arapahoe, 
Kiowa & Comanche, Pawnee, Ponca & Nez Perce Agencies in the Indian Territory; and the Green Bay 
Agency in Wisconsin.  

 The Buildings consist of: 

I. The South Barracks, [photo attached] 

two stories, each 10 ½ ft. high, 251 ft. long by 24 ft. wide, and 8ft. Porch north side. The building is 
divided into 5 Rooms, of equal dimensions on both stories. The upper story is used for school rooms, 
accommodating all the students we now have, and would bear an increase of 25 percent. The lower 
story is unoccupied. 
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II. The South Officers’ Quarters, [photo attached] 

a range of two story buildings, 155 ft. in length by 20 ft. in width, with three extensions to south, 27x30 
ft. each, and with a porch above and below extending across the whole north front. This building is now 
partially occupied by Offices and Industrial Room, Teachers’ Boarding House and a Store Room. 

III. The North Officers’ Quarters, [photo attached] 

a two story building, length 155 ft. width 34 ft.; three projections on north side each 28x32 ft. – now 
occupied as Girls’ and Teachers’ Quarter. There are 18 good sized and 6 small rooms above, with 
corresponding rooms below. 
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IV. The North Barracks, [photo attached] 

of corresponding dimensions with the South Barracks, divided into 6 rooms, each story. This building is 
used as Boys’ Dormitories, with the exception of two rooms – Bath Room and Laundry. Each “Squad 
Room” is under the care of one of the older boys who is responsible for the behaviour of those in the 
room. As this position is successive, a large number of boys will be trained to habits of care and 
responsibility. 

V. Laundress’s Quarters, [photo attached] 

a range of buildings – two story and basement – 212x24 ft. – divided into twelve tenements – now 
vacant. 
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VI. The Stables, on north side of Barracks, occupy three sides of a square, 168 ft. each side, buildings 41 
ft. wide. This formerly furnished ample room for [the] horses of two companies of cavalry. The south 
end of one has been turned into a room for mechanical instruction, and is of sufficient capacity for 
[illeg.]ing on the manufacture of Harness, Boots & Shoes, Tinware, etc. Another end has been fitted up 
as a Gymnasium where liberal provision is made for exercising the muscles and fortifying the 
constitution against sickness. Ample stable room still remains for all our need. 

VII. The Blacksmith, Wagon-making and Carpenter Shop – 55x29 ft. – a stone building, is in good 
condition. 

VIII. The Dining Room, 24x134 ft., is a lumber building, of cheap construction, answering all our needs, 
and can be enlarged to double its present capacity, without material expense. 

IX. The capacity of the Bakery is 500 rations daily. 

X. The Hospital is of the same size as the dining room, and is built of the same material. 

XI. The Chapel, [photo attached] 
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was built under recent authority of the Indian Dept. at an expense of $1165. Its dimensions are 36x60 ft. 
with 21 ft. ceiling; and it will seat about 325 persons. 

The Store House and Coal House accommodation is ample, and good for some time to come. 

Beside the aforementioned buildings, there are the “Principal’s Residence” and one frame building 
suitable for a family; a Guard House and an Ice House. These buildings having been unoccupied for 
seven years, and no material repairs having been made in that time, all need to be repainted and yellow-
washed; the roofs need repairing and some underpinnings replaced; many of the floors are badly worn, 
and need emending.  

The Laundry and Bath Room are both fitted up in a cheap, temporary manner, and it will be necessary to 
enlarge the capacity of both. 



Industries. 

The labor of getting the children free from vermin, and into habits of cleanliness, and established in 
school routine, has been a great drawback on this feature of the work; and it is only within the last three 
weeks that we have been able to give it much attention. In the agricultural department we have 
engaged the services of a competent instructor; and shall be able to give every boy in the school some 
knowledge of this most important branch. The purpose is to so divide 
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the available land that each boy may have a portion under his especial care; – and in order that he may 
be encouraged to do his best it is designed to give him half the crops – which the school will purchase 
from him at their market value. 

In the Shops (if we may be allowed to turn over to the Indian Dept. for issue, such suitable articles as we 
may manufacture) we shall be able to furnish Wagons, Carts, Harness, and Tin ware; and in addition 
make and repair the Boots & Shoes required for the School. These several branches of mechanics in 
operation will enable us to give all the older boys instruction in some particular trade. In addition to the 
foregoing the boys will be required to perform police and such other duties as good order and 
cleanliness may demand. 

The Girls are under Industrial Training in the manufacture and repair of garments, both for 
themselves and for the boys; and they are also detailed on Kitchen and dining-room work – it being 
proposed to thoroughly instruct them in these female duties. An enlargement and rearrangement of the 
Laundry is needed to meet the increased demands of the school; and this will be made with a view to 
having the girls do the greater part of that work. 

 The aim of the School is to give Education in the common English branches, adapted to the 
condition in life of the students; to inculcate habits of industry and thrift; and to impart to them such 
knowledge in 
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common useful pursuits as will make them feel self reliant and incite them to free themselves from the 
position of government paupers. 

 It is claimed for this school that it serves a double purpose – first as an educator of those who 
are here; and second as an educating and controlling influence over the Indians of the West. It is plain 
that they will feel a lively interest in an institution which shelters and provides for their children. It is 
also plain that the fact of having here so many children of chiefs and head men is an effectual guarantee 
of the good behaviour of the tribes represented. Our buildings furnish ample accommodation for 350 
students; and, by adding recitation rooms, 500 can be handled. Increase of numbers would reduce the 
per capita cost. 

 An ordinary intelligence is now exhibited by the pupils in all the departments and their progress 
is already greater than we had expected. Their personal influence on the Indians at home is very great, 
and is entirely on the side of friendship, good feeling and progress. The tide of Indian Sentiment has set 
toward Education. Our correspondence with Agents, Educators, missionaries and Indians themselves is 
very large, and it all indicates that the time has arrived when almost every Indian child may become a 
pupil in an English school. 
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The Bill submitted by the Indian Committee directing the use of vacant military posts for the 
establishment of Industrial Training Schools ought to provide the best opportunities for thousands; and 
their Agency School would receive new impetus, and through these means most of the wild Indians can 
surely be placed upon a self-supporting basis before many years. A personal letter just received from 
Agent Jn. D. Miles of the Cheyenne & Arapahoe Agency, in reference to the recent return of three of the 
former Florida prisoners has so much a value bearing directly upon this subject, that this paper cannot 
be better closed than by inserting it for consideration. 

R. H. Pratt 

1st Lt. 10th Cav’y, In Charge 

[typed copy of letter appended, dated Feb. 12, 1880, Darlington, Indian Territory, from John D. Miles 
to Richard H. Pratt.]  
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